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MEMORANDUM 2016-17/13

To: Members of the Department of Mechanical and Industrial Engineering
Chairs and Directors

From: Cristina Amon
Date: March 31, 2017

Re: Announcement - Interim Chair, Department of Mechanical and Industrial
Engineering

| am pleased to announce the appointment of Professor Chi-Guhn Lee as Interim Chair,
Department of Mechanical and Industrial Engineering for a three-month term, effective
April 1, 2017.

Chi-Guhn joined the Department of Mechanical and Industrial Engineering in 2001. He was
tenured and promoted to Associate Professor in 2006, and to Full Professor in 2016. From
2011-2014, he served as the Associate Chair, Undergraduate Studies and since 2014 he has
been the Associate Chair, Graduate Studies. In addition to his duties as Interim Chair, Chi-
Guhn will continue to oversee the graduate portfolio.

Please join me in thanking Chi-Guhn for his service in providing interim leadership to the
Department while we proceed with the search for the next Chair.
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